

# **Boonsboro Park Board**

February 24, 2021

**Present:** Laura Schnackenburg, Isaac Whitmore, Greg Solberg, Chris Hawkins, Rich Hawkins, Sandra Shifler, Council Liaison Rick Weaver

**Absent:** Jeff Davidson

The meeting was called to order at 7:08 by Chairperson Schnackenburg. January minutes were read and approved. Motion Isaac, second Greg, all approved.

## **Eagle Scout Presentation - Ben Dellinger - Troop 51**

Ben's proposal is to plant 150-250 trees in the park/around Boonsboro. The trees (\$8.00 - \$9.00 per tree) and all supplies would be donated by Potomac Edison. The trees would be planted either this spring or fall and we can decide which trees to plant and purchase them from the nursery of our choice. Ben would get volunteers to help with the project and coordinate with the Tree Board to determine what trees to plant and the best location(s) for the plantings.

Park Board briefly discussed the project after the presentation and decided a fall planting would be best, but more input from the Tree Board and Town is necessary because of the number of trees to be planted. Final approval of the project will be given to Ben after the March Town Council meeting.

## **Unfinished Business**

### **Arbor Day/Earth Day/Stream Clean-up - April 25**

Everything is tentative. More information will be given later. The tree care seminar is tentatively scheduled for that evening; more information about this will be given later.

### **Trout Derby - May 1 - rain date May 8**

At this time the trout derby is taking place with modifications. The trout have been ordered, but cleaning stations will not be available. Food will not be provided, masks are required, and social distancing will be in place.

The Grove family will be honored at the event.

## **Wagon Train - May 16**

Details for the event have not been finalized.

## **Concerts**

Concerts will take place this year and will follow CDC restrictions. Concerts are being booked.

## **New Business**

### **Green Fest - May 15**

A modified Green Fest will take place. There will be no craft or food vendors. It will be a swap and recycle event only. More information will be given at a later date.

### **Movie Night**

Greg had gotten the catalog for the movies. Dates for the movies and movie titles will be discussed at another meeting.

### **Independence Day Celebration - July 2**

More discussion and planning at the next meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55. Motion Greg, second Sandy all approved.

Respectfully submitted,  
Sandra Shifler  
Secretary